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FBI -

Via AIRTEL 

TO: ., DIRECTOR, FBI ( 92-6054) 

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (92-2300) 

·0 
SUBJECT: LA CAUSA NOSTRA 

AR-CONSPIRACY 

Date: 

NY 3461-C-TE has advised that he learned that 
the five "bosses" in New York are to prepare a list of 
al·l the members in their respective "families" and will 
carefully screen these lists for questionable members 
who would be checked on the list. · 

Those members checked would be eliminated from 
the organization and the "families" reformed. 

" ' ' w 

Those . to be eliminated would be told they were 
no .longer members and would be r:t-~e to go about their 
own business, but warned not to ev:er divulge any !~ormation 
regarding "La Causa Nostra." · 

(3).. - Bureau (92-6054) 
l~ - Boston ( 92-605) .1\ 7'1 / A.!"'~/ 
1- Buffalo (92-637) ~~ tfcr -~7· -~~S') 
1 - Chicago (92-1173) ~~ 
1 . . - .. Miami (92-853) 
1 . :.· 'Newark (92-1203) ,~e MAY 23, 1963 

C. C Wi c 1 - Philadelphia (92-1027_) - ~~~~ 
· • • ICI\ 1 - San Francisco. (92-593) '<)~ - -
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